

Ponteland Neighbourhood Plan - Subgroup Report

Topic Group Natural Environment, Open Spaces & Habitats **Meeting date** 24.2.14

Attendees:

- Alma Dunigan
- Sue Johnson

Items discussed

- The purpose of the Ponteland Path Users Group
- The group's membership
- Vision & Aims of the group

Decisions

1. Minutes of the last meeting to be forwarded onto the subgroup for observation

Action agreed	Date by	Name
1. Subgroup make request further information	ongoing	All members

Outstanding Issues to Follow up

- None to date